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" o explove, enjoy, and render jc«m‘ﬂr the mountain vegions of the Pacific Coasi; lo publish authentic information
concerwing them; lo enlisy the support and co-operation of the people and the Governmeni in presevving the
Sovests and other ualurr.r."fm:‘urf} af the Sierrva Nevada Mountasns.'
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Mr. John Muir,
Martines, Cal,
My dear Mr. Mulr:-

Things are booming as regards the ounting and I
hope that you will stand by me, as I need all the assistance
possible. Ve are going to have a mmeh finer crowd of people,
aven, than last year and they all ask, the first thing, if vou
ars going to be with us, and every now and then I hear alaruing

-

reports from some one who has heard that you have decided not to
visit the Canon.

I meant to have written you before this and to have stated
that if it is your pleasure that your dmughters should accomnany

our narty that thelr deposits will be offast by what ithe Club

owas you from last year, the balance I believe being $50.00. Of

eoourse, if you make up your own party then I will see that the
$50,00 is refunded you some tiwe soon, but I hops that this is
not the case and that you will not take the trouble and time to
ake up a sseparate carp outfit and party, for you can just as well
come in with us, and we will make everything as coufortable as
possible for you and the girls. You mst remember that vou coue
as a guest of the ecowdttee and your daughterst! deposits are
already settled.

Have you heard anything recently from Dr, Merriawm and do

vyou know of his movements? Conld you not write him a letier and
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(3)
gtir him up a little and find out just what he is going to do?
Kindly let me hear from you 80 that I may be reassured

about your going.
With best regards for yourself and Mrs. yuir and the

girls, I an,

Very sincerely vours,

InrEe s
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